From: David Dickson

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Danielle Smith <danielle@daniellesmith.ca>;
rachel.notley@albertandp.ca; Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: The Lies That Bind - Alberta Media and government lies are gaining International Attention.
Importance: High

These lies about the initial Cases and Deaths reported in Alberta were confirmed by Minister Jason Copping a few weeks
ago, but I have not received any response from him or the Premier or Official opposition leader Rachel Notley (who just
blocked my account on Twitter for asking questions).

Please can | get a response immediately. The world is now asking the same questions from the UK to the US.

Alberta lies from the start have gained international attention.
When will we get answers?

When will the Police - DO THEIR JOB?
https://twitter.com/dksdata/status/1662102788422397960?s=20

https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead

Wash and repeat, the world over.

1% David Dickson & @dksdata - 59s
e = Day 3
Trying to make a difference, one "Twit" at a time!

Tyler Shandro @shandro, @Jkenney, the @CTVNews and
@JasonCoppingAB. There are 176K people (and counting) that would like
some answers about the lies that started the lockdowns.

" David Dickson & @dksdata - May 20

If only there was evidence that governments lied to force people to
give up everything.

THERE WAS AND THERE IS!

The lies about COVID Deaths & COVID Cases used to take everything
away are recorded on the government's website & in the media.
#LIESTHATBIND

dksdata.com/AlbertaDead
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David T. Dickson

Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty)

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)

Consulting C.1.0.

Management/Legal Consultant

Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.

cell: Redacted

Fax: Redacted

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com

COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19

Micrasoft

[ my Linked E profile ] Partner

“The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”
Dante Alighieri

“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”

James 4:17

Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.
Go to work every day.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn‘t deserve it.
And never take anything from the bad guys.
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics.
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.
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Aperton

March 12th, 2020

First Restrictions Imposed
(with no legislative authority):
No more than 250 people
together (closes down most
medium to large businesses,
and small businesses in Malls).

All events cancelled:

Care Homes locked down:
No access by ANY family or
friends (still in effect in May
2023 for people unable to
wear a mask). -
Mo exit for residents for the
next 3 months.

Alberta Start of Lockdowns

TOTAL Reported COVID Deaths vs. TOTAL 'Severe Outcomes' Reported Deaths (Health Minister's Data)

The first 14 days to ‘Flatten the COVID Death Curve'

29 total COVID deaths reported in the Media and by the

CMOH.

https://www.alberta.ca/data/stats/covid-19-alberta-

statistics-data.csv

The official data (Health Minister) says there was

ONE COVID DEATH - AFTER the lockdowns started.

Would you have sacrificed everything, had you known?

= 16
ONE reported death on Figure 8:
"Daily COVID-19 attributed deaths"

5, .alberto.ca/stats/covid-19-alberta-

statistics. htm#severe-outcomes

g I~ 3 i N
o W o o v
o - - - -

B Downloaded/Reported Deaths M Severe Outcomes (Official Deaths)

Page | 30of4

16

23

v

29




Active Cases = Media
THE LIES THAT BIND . Data Reported .
- N . . D Running Total Recoua el Cases minus
In Alberta, on March 12, 2020 (without any legislative authority), ate Cases Minus R "I e Data reported
the Alberta Government Cabinet and Chief Medical Officer of Health (CMOH) 1S ReCIassiile Recovered
Dr. Deena Hinshaw ordered almost all gatherings of 250 people or over CANCELLED 2020-03-05 1
(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CmKWIRUMXUQ) 2020-03-06 9
(https.//www.alberta.ca/release.cfm?xID=6980324A581B0-BC2C-40A8-A6ADIEI0E3 189425,
2020-03-08 4
This effectively closed many businesses and leisure facilities overnight. Some never recovered from this. 2020-03-09 7
JUST TWO WEEKS. - What happen_ed in thosm_a two weeks? 2020-03-10 14 16 2
A total of 486 'Cases’ of COVID were reported in Alberta in live updates each day
s ; : 2020-03-11 19 24 -5
(and through Mainstream and Social Media platforms).
2020-03-12 23 26 -3
After 2 weeks, the CMOH, current Deputy CMOH Dr. Mark Joffe, 2020-03-13 29 14 5
(now Alberta's CMOH under Premier Danielle Smith) and Media reported;
(https://www.youtube.com/live/flgH 1glyVhQ). AL = e e
(https://edmonton.ctvnews.ca/alberta-confirms-67-more-cases-of-covid- 19-27-patients-have-recovered- 1.4869491) 2020-03-15 56 62 -6
. 2020-03-16 74 89 -15
“March 26 - Alberta has 67 more cases of COVID-19, but the province announced 2020-03-17 97 100 3
that 27 of the 486 total patients have recovered from the virus. 2020.05.18 9 e 5
2020-03-19 146 163 -17
ey Yet, the data from Alberta Health shows ONE ACTIVE CASE!!! SR 5 o o
= -03- -
X (485 recovered cases by March 26™, 2020).
A 2020-03-21 226 238 <12
e . . B - s
= Would you have given up everything had you known? 20052 25 2213 Lo
https.//www.alberta.ca/data/stats/covid- 19-alberta-statistics-data.csv 2020-03-23 301 326 -25
& mop— Medi dLi d 2020-03-24 358 388 -30
s reporte in the Mainstream Media and Live Government Updates: 2020-03-25 419 238 19
ttps.//www.ctvnews.ca/health/coronavirus/tracking-every-case-of-covid- 19-in-canada-1.4852102
2020-03-26 486 485 1
Date Report
2020-03-05 March 5§ — A woman in her 50s from the Calgary area who recently travelled aboard the Grand Princess cruise ship in California was identified as Alberta’s first presumptive case of COVID-19. This case was confirmed on March 6, and the

patient is self-isolating.

March 6 — A man In his 40s in the Edmonton region was announced as the province's second presumptive case after he tested positive upen returning from visiting the United States. He had visited lllinois, Michigan and Ohio before
2020-03-06 returning home on Feb. 28. The source of his infection is a companion who travelled with him in the U.S. who had previously been a passenger on the Grand Princess cruise ship. This travel companion is one of the confirmed cases in
B.C.

March 8 — Health officials said a man in his 60s from the Edmonton region was the third presumptive case. He had been on the Grand Princess cruise before he returned to Alberta on Feb. 21.
2020-03-08 The fourth presumed case is a woman in her 30s from the Calgary region. She had been in close contact with someone wha had recently travelled in Europe, including visits to Ukraine, Turkey and the

Netherlands. This person is also a resident of Alberta, and is currently undergoing tests. Both presumptive cases are recovering in isalation at home.

March 9 — Alberta health officials announced three additional cases, bringing the province's total to seven.

One case involves an Edmonton-area woman in her 70s who had come in contact with the case announced on March 8 who had contracted the virus while on the Grande Princess cruise. The sixth case is a
Calgary-area man in his 30s who had travelled in Ukraine, the Netherlands and Turkey who had also been in close contact with the fourth case identified on March 8. The last case is a Calgary-area woman in her
50s who was on the MS Braemar cruise ship from Feb. 11 to March 4. All Alberta cases are now confirmed and the province no longer reguires additional confirmation from the National Microbiology Laboratory.

2020-03-09

March 10 — Saven more cases were confirmed by health officials, doubling the number of cases in Alberta. All patients likely caught the virus while fravelling. Destinations inchuded France, the Netherlands, Egypt, Iran, Taiwan, Germany,
Malaysia, Trinidad and Tobago, Panama, the Philippines and the United States. Several travellers visited more than one country. One individual was also on the MS Braemar cruise. One of the patients had a pre-existing health condition
2020-03-10 and was transported to hospital.

Three are from the Edmonton area, a male in his 70s and a female in her 60s who had travelled together, and a female in her 30s. Four cases are from the Calgary area, involving a man in his 50s, two females in their 30s,
and a femala in her forties.

March 11 — Five new cases of COVID-19 were identified in Alberta. All of those cases were linked to travel.

One case involved an Edmonton man in his 30s who recently came back from international travel and also visited Misericordia Hospital for an unrelated, previously scheduled treatment prior to being tested and
2020-03-11 diagnosed. Alberta Public Health was contacting anyone who was in direct contact with him. Alberta’s chief medical officer of health said there is no risk to patients at the hospital “at this time.”

The other four cases are a man in his 20s and three women in their 30s, three of whom are from Calgary and one from the central zone. All five patients recently travelled abroad to countries including Iran
Egypt, Spain, Washington state and Mexico.

March 12 — Four new cases, all in the Calgary-area, were announced, bringing the provincial total to 23.The cases involved a two-year old child, a man in his 50s, a woman in her 30s and a woman in her 70s. The

2020-03-12 2
et four recently returned from travel to Jordan, Egypt. France, Germany, and Florida.

2020-03-13 March 13 — Six new cases were confirmed, all involving travel. One was a man from Edmonton who attended a conference in Vancouver where a positive case was identified. The remaining cases were from the
Calgary area. One recently returned from Florida, while the others were household cantacts of a previously confirmed case

2020.03-14 March 14 — Ten new cases were confirmed in Alberta, including two in which patients were admitted to intensive care. Six of the new cases were in the Calgary Zone, the other four were in the Edmonton Zone.
Eight of the cases were connected to international travel. The province was investigating the other two cases. Both patients admitted to intensive care were in their 60s.

2020-03-15 March 15 — Alberta health officials announced 17 new cases, brinigng the total to 56. Two of the new cases were believed to be 'community cases' with no connection to international travel.

2020-03-16 March 16 — There were 18 new cases —the highest single-day tally for the province so far.

2020-03-17 March 17 — Health officials in Alberta announced 23 new cases.

2020-03-18 March 18 — Alberta health officials announced another 22 cases of COVID-19, for a total of 119 cases. Seven of the cases were suspected to be community transmission and three were in Intensive Care Units.

2020-03-19 March 19 — The provice had its first death from COVID-19 — a man in his 60s with an underlying health condition — and 27 new cases.
March 20 - Alberta confirmed 49 new cases, bringing the province's fotal to 195. As many as 11 of the total cases, all in the Edmonton and Calgary areas, may be community transmitted. Ten patients are in the hospital, half of whom are

SRR in intensive care.

2020.03.21 March 21 — Health officials announced 31 news cases of COVID-19 in Alberta, bringing the provincial total to 226. The pravince believed as many as 16 of the cases were due to community spread. Eleven people were in hospital, six of

R which were in the intensive care unit. The province also identified that one of the cases originated in a seniors’ home.

2020-03-22 March 22 — An additional 33 cases were reported in Alberta. There were 18 people hospitalized, seven of whom were in intensive care.

2020-03-23 March 23 — The province confirmed 42 new cases, with up to 11 suspected to be from community transmissions.

2020-03-24 March 24 —There are 57 new cases of COVID-19 in the province as well as the province's second death due to the disease. The victim is a woman in her 80s in the Calgary zone.

2020-03-25 March 25 — Premier Jason Kenney announced 61 new cases of COVID-19 Wednesday, the largest day-over-day increase yet.

2020-03-26 March 26 — Alberta has 67 more cases of COVID-19, but the province announced that 27 of the 486 total patients have recovered from the virus.
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